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From: "Darlington, Jennifer" <JDarlington@mt.gov>
To: Voyd St Pierre <voydsp@rockyboy.k12.mt.us>
Subject: Fw: MPDG PLT Meeting April 9 and 10

Jennifer Darlington
Preschool Specialist, Montana Office of Public Instruction

« Phone: 406.386.2453

o Website: www.opi.mt.gov
¢ Email: jdarlington@mt.gov

From: Ferriter-Smith, Tara

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Ferriter-Smith, Tara

Subject: MPDG PLT Meeting April 9 and 10

Hello,

We are looking forward to the upcoming MPDG Program Leadership Team Meeting that will take place in

Helena at the Radisson Hotel April 9t" and 10", If you have not already done so, we would encourage you to
make your hotel reservations. There is a block of rooms reserved so that you can book rooms at state rates.

The purpose of this meeting is to bring Preschool Development Grant leadership teams together to network and
learn about best practices for implementing the Montana Preschool Program Standards, to gain a better
understanding about grant implementation expectations, receive important grant updates, and provide time for
teams to reflect and plan. We appreciate you providing feedback to Regional Specialists about your needs, this
has been helpful as we plan relevant topics for the plenary sessions, breakout sessions, panel discussions, and
round table discussions.

I've included a draft agenda that outlines the date, place, time, and a general schedule for the meeting. We will
provide a more detailed agenda as we get closer.

Thank you for all you do for the children and families of Montana.

Wishing you well,

Tara \/ P
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MPDG Program Leadership Team Meeting

Draft Agenda
April 9 and 10, 2018
Radisson Colonial Hotel
Helena, Montana

Objective: The purpose of this meeting is to bring Preschool Development Grant leadership teams
together to network and learn about best practices for implementing the Montana Preschool Program
Standards, to gain a better understanding about grant implementation expectations, receive grant

updates, and provide time for teams to reflect and plan. II

Monday April 9, 2018
8:00-8:30 Morning Meet and Greet, Continental Breakfast Provided
8:30-10:00 | Opening Remarks and Grant Updates
All Ballroom
10:00-10:15 | Break
10:15-12:00 | Breakout Sessions
12:00-1:15 | Lunch- On Your Own
1:15-2:30 Panel Discussions
2:30-2:45 Break
2:45-4:00 Breakout Sessions

Tuesday April 10, 2018

8:00-8:30 Morning Meet and Greet, Continental Breakfast Provided

8:30-10:00 | Plenary Session
All Ballroom

10:00-10:15 | Break
10:15-12:00 | Breakout Session

12:00-1:15 | Lunch- On Your Own

1:15-2:30 Round Table Discussions

2:30-2:45 Break

2:45-4:00 | Plenary Session

All Ballroom

The purpose of the MPDG is to build, develop, and expand high-quality preschool programs so that more
children from low-and moderate-income families enter ready to succeed in kindergarten and in life.

+Montana
Office of Public Instruction
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